
eog resources

EOG Resources, Inc.
104 South Fourth 
Artesia, NM 88210

May 22, 2017

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210

RECEIVED

MAY 2 3 2018

DISTRICT II-ARTES1A O.C.D.

RE: Dee State Com 1H

Dear Mr. Podany, -44553
EOG Resources, Inc. requests to keep the attached C-105 Completion Report and the logs for the 

Dee State Com 1H confidential for the allowed 90 days from the date of completion. Thank you 

for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Tina Huerta 
Regulatory Specialist

energy opportunity growth


